NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, January 15, 2019

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Vacant, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Frank Balesteri, Secretary
Don Chapin, Director
Stanley Silva, Director

Fire Chief Richard C. Hutchinson, Jr.






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019

Roll Call:

President - Vacant

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Frank Balesteri

Director Don Chapin

Director Stanley Silva

Administration: Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per fopic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
a. Take action on the December 18, 2018 regular board meeting.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS — Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report: December 2018.

Accept Expense Report: December 2018.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: December 2018.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: December 2018.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: December 2018.

ranp o

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Note. Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




a. Receive Monthly Report
8. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

a. Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board
direction. Chief Pastore to give verbal update on safety committee issues.

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. SClI report and analysis of the November election
b. Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies — Rotation Policy

11. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Take Action: Accepting Don Champion’s resignation and declaring the Board seat
vacancy.

b. Take Action: On Re-establishing Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments pursuant to Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies for the
following:

I. Slate of Officers
Il. Negotiations Committee
Ill. Audit Committee

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

a. Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss, if needed, the following:
e Personnel Matters

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, January 11, 2019

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on December 18, 2018 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:05 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice President
Don Champion, Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director
Stanley Silva, Director
Administrative Staff: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PRESENTATION:

Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the promotional badge pinning to Division Chief
Jess Mendoza, Captain Manuel Madrigal, Lieutenant Aaron Daniels, Reserve Austin
Burnett, and Reserve Nolan Cutler.

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
Phil Passafuime, the District Legal Counsel, attended the organizational meeting to provide
guidance and counsel after having reviewed the Board of Director’s Standard Operating

Procedures, the Brown Act, and the Special District’s rules, laws and regulations.

Offices and Terms:

Motion made by Secretary Champion, seconded by Director Simon to adopt a rotation
policy as proposed in the first two paragraphs of the handout under Policy 1 and excluding
the clerk’s position.
Motion carried, 3-2.

Motion made by Director Simon, seconded by Director Silva, Second withdrawn by Director
Silva, seconded by Vice President Balesteri to ratify that the Board has acted to approve the
rotation policy and to clarify the process by allowing the policy to begin in January 2019
after the board reviews and adopts the official policy.

Motion carried; 3~ 2.

Roll call: Silva - Aye; Simon - Aye; Balesteri - Aye; Chapin- Nay; Champion - Nay.



Motion made by Director Balesteri, seconded by Director Simon to nominate Don
Champion as Board President.
Motion carried, 3-2.

Motion made by Director Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to nominate Jacqueline
Simon as Board Vice President.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded by Director Silva to nominate Frank Balesteri as
Board Secretary.
Motion carried, 5-0.

The new Slate of Officers assumed the positions
e President Don Champion
e Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
e Secretary Frank Balesteri
e Director Don Chapin
e Director Stanley Silva

Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded by Vice President Balesteri to propose the
Board retain its current Recorder/Clerk to the Board, Carolina Bravo. There were no new
nominations and no oppositions on the election of the Recorder/Clerk to the Board.

Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva, to hold its regular meetings
on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at the Monterey County Castroville Library
Conference Room at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA 95012. Motion carried, 5-0.

Regular Meeting Schedule
e Tuesday, January 15, 2019
o Tuesday, February 19, 2019
e Tuesday, March 19, 2019
e Tuesday, April 16, 2019
¢ Tuesday, May 21, 2019
¢ Tuesday, June 18, 2019
e Tuesday, July 16, 2019
o Tuesday, August 20, 2019
e Tuesday, September 17, 2019
o Tuesday, October 15, 2019
e Tuesday, November 19, 2019
e Tuesday, December 17, 2019

Motion made by President Champion, seconded by Vice President Simon, to nominate
Director Silva for the Negotiations Committee.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by President Champion, seconded by Vice President Simon, to nominate
President Champion for the Negotiations Committee.
Motion carried, 5-0.



Negotiations Committee:
e Director Stanley Silva
¢ President Don Champion

Motion made by President Champion to nominate Director Chapin for the Audit
Committee, Director Chapin Declined.

Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded by Secretary Balesteri to nominate President
Champion and Vice President Simon for the Audit Committee.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Audit Committee:
» President Don Champion
e Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon

President Don Champion Tabled the appointments of the Economic Strategies Committee
until the January 15%, 2019 Board Meeting to allow time to determine legitimacy of the
committee’s formation.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded by Vice President Simon, to approve the
November 13, 2018 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

Motion made by President Champion, seconded by Vice President Simon, to edit the
December 4, 2018 special board meetings minutes.
Motion failed; 2-3.

Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded by Director Silva, to approve the December 4,
2018 special board meetings minutes as presented.
Motion carried; 3-2.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the December 2018 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for November 2018 #41999 through #42052 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $692,067.59. Motion made by Director Chapin, seconded
by Secretary Balesteri, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The November 2018 Revenue report (Item 7-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The November 2018 Expenditure report (Item 7-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The November 2018 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 7-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The November 2018 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 7-D) was reviewed
and received.



5. The November 2018 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 7-E) was reviewed and received.

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Balesteri, to receive County
Treasury Reconciliation, Comerica Bank Reconciliation, and the CAL-CARD Reconciliation.
Motion carried; 5-0.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the Chief’s Report (Item 9-A) to the Board. The
Board accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None,

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
President Champion thanked the board for electing him Board President, stating that he
looked forward to a collaborative working environment.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA: Tuesday, January 15, 2018 at 11160 Speegle St.,
Castroville, CA 95012

e Rotation Policy Adoption

e Economic Strategies Committee

ADJOURNMENT: 11:48 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Jaqueline Simon, Vice President

Frank Balesteri, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.

The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:

?urchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
January 15, 2019

| MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. Of CONSENT DATE CHECK #

$ 6302.11 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 01/08/2019 42100
o This invoice represents repairs on exhaust and coolant leaks and front brakes on E5212

$ 2935.28 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 01/08/2019 42104
e This invoice represents replacement of the engine harness on E5212

$ 1302.41 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 01/08/2019 42116
e This invoice represents replaced injectors on E5212

$ 4260.81 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 01/08/2019 42105
e This invoice represents replaced injectors on E5212

$ 4122.45 Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle 5120 Maint. of Equipment 01/08/2019 42117

This invoice represents replacing 4 gear lockup switch and repairing plumbing issues/leaking
valves on E5213






g jo | abey

JouysIq uod)0Ig wii4 funo) YyuoN

aunncy 00°002 8€G0 SuolNgUIUOY - "SAG JUSWBNBY - SHIIED Aed3 g10z/LE/ZL  99YD-Iwd g
aunnoy B6E°LLP'LE  UNIWdId SU| Y)eaH siadieD §L0Z UBr pi0dal 0 yllesH s,2afojdwg aijqnd ¥ - SHAdIED Aed3 gL0zZ/Le/ZL  99YD-Iud g
aunnoy 8L°GLL ‘wniwald su| yyesH siadied 610z uel piooas o) yieaH s,@afoldw3 olignd vD - SHIdIED Aed3 g10zZ/LE/ZL  99YD-1ud lig
aunnoy GO'ErE'S 8£50 suoinguuo) - ‘sAg Juawenay - SH3dIED Aed3 gL0z/L2/2L  A92Y4D-ud |ig
sunnoy 820921 €50 SuoINQUIUCY - 'SAS JuBWaINSY - SHIJIED Aed3 gL0z/Lz/zL  #0BUD-lwd g
aunnoy 8/.'29¢'vs 8€G60 suonnquIuoY - "SAS JuaWwaINEY - SY3dIED Aed3 810z//2/z)  09YD-iud g
aunnoy 0¥ L8L'Y id /G uoRNqLIUGD BA3IF YINDI 8102 ‘02 280 (25¥) ££0€0€ - eby 1sniy abejuep Aed3 gL02/92/z1  H98yD-lwd g
aunnoy L2191t ield 26y uonnquuod aARos|3 YINOI 8102 ‘G 98 (25¥) 220€0€ - yuaby jsnu | abejuen Aed3 §102/92/2L  Mo8UD-lwd |Ilg
Zv'209 ovidy  Aed3 glLoz/il/zh  AP8yUD-lwd g
61001 9-1¥£99206G1G | uonels oupoRe|3 g seg dljlded Aed3 g10z/L1L/ZL  09YD-IWd liig
86°059 apav Atejun|oa pue aoueinsu| 8ji7 g1L0Z 92Q JajusdUBINSU| UOS|IM [ AlieH Aed3 g10z/LL/Z)  AO9YD-wd liig
86'v.L £28€120¥L0LLEDZS 19UlBiU| £ UOHE}S ssauisng wnijoadg Aed3 gL0zZ/ZlL/ZL  99YD-iud g
go'vi G-P€L0CGLLLY € UOREYS Q108|3 R SED iEd Aed3 gL0z/ZL/ZL  ¥994D-1Wd g
669 @9} Bui||iq suljuQ BOLBWOD BOLBWOD Aed3 gL0z/LL/ZL  08YD-jwd Iig
0L'90¢ 9-0122518E69 ¢ UonEIS QH}03|3 g SeQ JyidEd Aed3 gL0z/LL/zL  dP9YD-1wd iIig
auUNNOY 69°GEL uniwaid su| yesH siadie) g0z 9eQ piodal o) yieaH s,@ahojdwz oljgnd ) - SHAJIED Aed3 g10z/L0/ZL  %°24D-lwd Iig
aunnoy 96'6LZ'cy  uniwaid suj yyleaH siadje] g1.0g 99Q piodeal 0] yyeaH s,@akojdw3 olgnd v¥O - SH3LIED Aed3 8102/L0/ZL  MP2UD-iwd I
aunnoy 6¢°08L L sjjauag yjesH 98419y 81L0Z 930~ AON ¥Z €08 - J8jsuel| juiod sbejuep Aed3 810z/L0/2L  02UD-iWd g
or'e GL1L6€£0000¢=01 924 yojeg ravoo 810z/8e/zl 393/Yo
19 G6YEBY000Z=0l 924 Udleg ravood 8loe/ee/ch 334D
619 66/6251661=0l @24 ydied ravoo 8L02/0¢/2L H024D
gg'8e GSP1G9Z661 =0l 834 ydleg ravoo 8LozmslLict A984D
¢s0 S.£Epe886L=al 924 yoleg ravoo 8LogmrLict 39940
oL SLl¥L9r861L=0al @24 ydieg ravoo 8L0OZ/LLIEL 39340
oL SE06055861=0l @24 yoieg ravao 8lLog/cLiel 394D
619 G901 442861=0| 34 ydiegd ravoo 8Log/oL/ieL 394D
508l G8ELCLLL61=0] 934 Yydeqg ravoo 8L0eg/s0/el 994D
65°LE G8EYZ0S.61=0l 824 ydjeg ravoo 8lLog/ench 32240
690 G62£96G.61=0| 834 yojed ravoo 8Loe/ro/eL 399yd
lloJhed 1 9Ey vE 810Z/0Z/21 uo 201neg |j0Mhed Ag pajeal) 80IM8g ||01ARd SYCOQOIND 8Log/Le/elL ¥o9uD Aujigen
lloihed GE'9G6'ZZL 810Z/LL/ZL uo 22mss |joihed Aq pajesiD soInag (|01hed SHOOPHOIND 8L0Z/6L/CL HoayDd Ayligen
lloihed 9L9€G Ly L 8102/€0/ZL uo 82nieg |joihed Aq pajesaid 2018 ||0IARd SHOOGHIIND 810Z/v0/CL 3osyD Ajigen
81 22Q
juasuoy npai) owap aweN wnpn ajeq adA |
8102 JoquiaoaQ
19)s168° " yoayH sie=g yseD
LHOL/LO

WY 20:LL



9 jo Z abed

lioiAed usodaq 108410 snsaf ‘ezopusil  1L§0SAA 8L0Z/G0/ZL yosyohed
lloshed ysodaq j0811Q 7 Assgsr 'unooN  05050A 8LOZ/S0/ZE $0auhed
lloihed usoda(g y0auQ fueH ‘zeue 6¥05AQ0 8LOZ/S0/ZL ¥08ydhed
lioihed usodaq 108410 fenuepy ‘leBupey  8r0saq 8L0z/S0/ZL ysyohed
lloiked nsodaq 08110 uagoy ‘IIeM Lb0SAQd 81L0Z/50/ZL oayohed
lloshed usodaq 108110 0 PJByory ‘UosuydINy  9+06ad 8L0Z/S0/ZL ¥8ayohed
lloiked usodaq o340 1 @0Aoy ‘uospnH  6+0SAA 8L0Z/S0/Z1 ¥08ydAed
lloiAed usodaq yoeunqa 3 AeseD ‘syouUpusH  ¥05AA 8L0Z/S0/ZL ¥08yafed
lloifed usoda( yoeuQg uyor ‘1ebulisseH ££05ad 81L02/S0/ZL #oayohed
lioiked usodaq 0810 ueyjeuor ‘AeAleH  Zv0GAA 81L0Z/S0/ZL #3yohed
lloihed usodaq 0811 pleuoq ‘AsnieH  L¥0SAQ 8L0Z/S0/Z1L ¥08yohed
lloiked usodaq 198410 4 soue) ‘zejezuod OF0SAA 8L0Z/S0/ZL ¥03ydhed
lloiAed usodaq 081101 W [elueq ‘eioleS  §£06AA 81L0Z/S0/ZL #o3ydhed
lloiked nsodaq 198410 Hegoy ‘Aypomxod  8£060A 8L0Z/S0/ZL yo3yoked
lloihed usodaq 108410 ey Jaysl4  ££05aA 8L0Z/S0/Z) ¥03yohed
lloihed isodaq 10817 sewoy ‘Asjsu3  9£05Ad 8L0Z/S0/ZL %08ydAed
lloAed ysodaq 108110 uoley ‘sjpiue@  G£0SAA 8L0Z/S0/ZL ¥08yoked
lloiked usodaq 108110 W UBJON “JOjnD  $£05AA 8L0Z/50/Z) ¥8YdAed
lloiAed usodaq 1082410 sser 'zeMod €££0Saa 8L0Z/S0/ZL %08ydhed
lloiAed usodaq 08410 euljoie) ‘oABlg  Z£0SAd 810Z/S0/ZL ¥08yaked
lloiked usodaq 03110 uug Jelbilg  LE0SAA 810Z/S0/Z) ¥08ayohed
lioiked usodaq 08110 pineq ‘yolouneg 0£0SAA 8L0Z/S0/ZL %o3yoked
lloiked ysodaq 08410 A ur ‘mopeg  620SAd 8L0Z/S0/ZL %08yoked
llohed usodaq 08110 oifiag ‘seleseg 8z0SAQ 810Z/S0/Z1 ¥08ydhed
lloiked usodaq 1084101 d uyor ‘umpleg /z0saad 8L0z/50/Z1 ¥08ydhed
llokeg usodeq 1021101 [BUDIN ‘OpfeulY  920SAd 81L0Z/S0/Z) ¥8ydhed

¥16ES 8-GZ/99Z00¥G | uonels oWOB|3 @ SED OUDed  AVd3 8LO0T/ZL/ZL  ¥99UD- lwd liig

16641 62966107101 LEDZE JoulalUl | uonels ssauisng wnpoadg  AVd3 8L0Z/LL/ZL  308UD-jwd Iig

167092 989Z-C£8/-2ZL-1E8 # JUN020Y Buoydae | AWpuo 191V AVd3 8L0Z/LL/ZL  308yD-jwd jiig

00°001 lsjep pooH wwed  Avd3d 8L0Z/0L/ZL  ¥98YD-lwd li'g

£L°601 sjyeuag yleaH a9y 8L0Z 98Q ¥Z1LE08 - Jojsuel] Juiod sbeuep  Aed3 gL0z/LE/ZL  08YD-Iwd IIg

02982 81L0Z AON PSNPH # 1008 oBpy ovidvy  Aed3 gL0Z/LL/2L  P9YD-wid g

£0°L29 oupe|g g seg oywed  Aedd gL0Z/LZ/ZL  HO8YD- Jud g

uasuon Hpain owsap aweN wnpy ajeq adA)
g10¢ 19quiadag
._mum_mmﬂ Yoayod #1778 Ysey

JoL}SIQ UORD3}0Iq wli4 AUN0H YuOoN

LoL/Lo

WY 20:L1



g jo ¢ abed

jloshed
ll0JAed
ljoihed
||01hed
lloihed
jjoshed
ljclhed
ljoihey
lloihed
lloifed
|lodhed
|jodhed
|loiked
lloihed
ljclhed
jjo1hked
ll01Aed
l0JAed
Jloihed
liciAed
||oJhed
|loshed
JloJhed
ljolhed
jjolhed
|lo1hed
ll04hed
JloJAed
|loifed
|loJAed
jjo4hed
loiked
Iloikey

ysodaq 108110
jsodaq 10a241Qq
Hsodaq 10a41Qq
ysodaq auQ
usodaq 19811Q
ysodaq 10841
usodag 10811Q
ysodaq 102110
ysodaq wauaqg
ysodaq 0211
ysodaq 108110
ysodaq 108110
ysodaq yo8u1q
ysodaq 10811Q
nsodaq 10811Q
ysodaq 108110
ysodaq 10241
ysodaq a1
Jsodaq yaag
ysodaq 10811
ysodaq 10810
usodaq 19811
usoda( 10a11Q
Jysodaq 10811
yusoda() 10811Q
ysodaq waiq
jisodaq 2.1
ysodaq 10841
yusodaq 10841
ysodaq 10841
ysoda( 108110
ysoda(g 10841Q

Jsodaq 12211Q

I\ [9IUEQ ‘BIDIED
Haqoy ‘Aypomxod
ley ‘teysig
sewoy] ‘Asjsu3z
uoley ‘s|piueg

Y UB|ON ‘JBfinD
SSaf ‘ZO0D

uoQ ‘uideyn

uoQ ‘uoidweyn
ugsny ‘pauing
euljoleD) ‘oAelg
un3 Jeifbig

pineq ‘yoiaounegq
Aue “ar ‘mopeg
oibiag ‘seleieg
jueld ‘Uaysaleqg

d uyor ‘uimpleg
[9BYIIN ‘Opleuly
uely ‘uewbuimz
ueug "UOS|IA
[RYIIA ISINYPUIA
yar ‘aevony
rJauen ‘uel|
youed ‘Ausyoe |
pieYolY ‘LHiwS
ump3 ‘sojues
uenseqas ‘zipuessy
7 10n81] ‘Aapoey
W ydasor ‘alojsed
pieyoly ‘Jaxied
Sewoy| ‘uszynQ
|2ByOIN ‘800N

jeor ‘ezopuay

¥8060Qa 8L0Z/0Z/CL
£€8050a 81L02/02/Z}
£80Saa 8Loz/0z/Z)
180500 810¢/02/CL
0805QaA 810z/0Z/Cl
6.0600 810¢/0Z/CL
8206004 8Loz/0z/ClL
2420500 8L0g/02/CL
9.050aa 8L0Z/0¢/C1
5.050Q 8L0z/0z/2L
¥£050Q 810¢/0¢/2L
£40500Q 8L0¢/02/2L
2.0500 810¢/02/gL
120600 8L0g/0Z/cL
0.050a 8Loe/0Z/eL
690504 8102/0z/C1
890500 810¢/02/C)
£9060aa 8lLoz/0e/cl
9905ad 810z/50/C1
§905Qaa 810¢/50/C1
¥905ad 810c/s0/cl
£9050a 810z/s0/eL
£905Qaa 810z/s0/2k
19060aa 810g/50/cl
0905004 8102/50/ZL
66050a 8102/50/C1
850500 810¢/50/¢L
160Sad 8L02/s0/¢l
950500 8102/50/21
65050Qa 8102/50/Z1
50500 8102/50/Z1
£605900 810¢/S0/C1L
£5050a 810z/s0/gl

yoayohed
yoayoshed
yoayohed
soayohed
oayohed
»oayohed
soeyoled
jyoayohed
sNoayshed
j}oayohed
3}oayohed
yoayohed
yoayoAed
yoayohed
¥oayahed
soayohed
syoayoked
yoayohed
yoaydhed
yoayohed
soayohed
}28ydAed
yoayohed
yoayofed
yoayohed
soayofed
yoayohed
yoayoAed
}oayohed
}o8yohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
)oayohed

juasuo)d

upain

owaly

8102 Jequiadaq
19)s169* " yo8Yyo

aweN

JoMISIQ UOOd)0Ig «ii4 Aunod yuoN

wny ajeq

adA]

s'eg ysed
+/10L/10
WY Z0:L1L



00'Z88 Ajngesig wse) Buon 4dVYD €602k 8L0Z/L0/ZL  0BYD-lwd (Iig
[loshed ysodaq 10241g W ydasor ‘aio)sed 911504 8L0Z/+2/EL yoayohed
lloiAed ysodaq yoeng uely ‘vewbumz 611500 8L02/0Z/ZL yosyohed
lloshed ysodaq 10811Q ueug ‘uosiipA ¥ 150aa 810Z/0Z/ZL yosuofed
lloihed usodaq joa11Q [SBUDIN ISINYPUIA  €£11500 810Z/0Z/ZL yosyofed
lioihed yusodaq 102110 Hor Uexonl zL16aq 810z/0Z/z) ¥o8yohed
lloihed nsodaq 10211Q rJewe) ‘uell 111500 8L02/0Z/ZL ¥oayohed
lloihed usodeq 108110 ¥ouled ‘Ausyoel 011500 8LOZ/0Z/ZL ¥oayoked
lloihed ysodeq 108u1Q pJeyord ‘WIWS 601500 8L0Z/0Z/Z) yoayoked
lloiAed ysodeq 108110 D aulenboer ‘uowls  801L5AA 8L0Z/0Z/ZL sosyohed
lioiAed ysoda( 108410 9 As|ue)g ‘BAIS  £015AQA 8LOZ/OZ/Z) yosyohed
lloifed usoda( y0au1Q ump3 ‘sojues  90Lsaa 8L0Z/0Z/ZH yoayohed
lloiAed usodaq joauQ IN J030IA 'BYDOY  50L5AA BL0Z/0Z/ZL oayohed
llohed ysodaq 108410 uejseqeg ‘zipussay $0LS0A BLOZ/0Z/ZL yoayohed
lloiked ysodaq o311 740n81) ‘Aepioed  £0L500 8LOZ/0Z/TL yosyohed
liozhed usodeq 10310 N udasor ‘aicised  Z0L5QA 8102/0Z/2L $o8ydhed
lloihed usodeq 103410 pieydly Jexied 101500 8102/0Z/Z) yosyohed
iloihed usodaq yoaaa sewoy] ‘uszIn0  0015aa 810z/0Z/C) yayohed
lloshed usodaq alq jeeyoIN ‘800N 660500 810Z/0Z/TL yoayohed
losheg usodsq yoauQ [eor ‘ezopusly 860500 8L0Z/0Z/Z) ®vayofed
lloihed nsodaq 10210 snsar ‘ezopusiy 260500 81L0Z/0Z/Z) yosyohed
lloiked nsodaq 102u1Q 7 Aager ‘'unogoW 960500 8LOZ/0Z/ZL yoayoked
lloihed nsodaq yauq AusH ‘ZeueN  $60SAA 8L0Z/0Z/ZL ¥oayoked
lloiAed nsodaq 108110 jenueyy ‘|ebupe  $605QA 8L0Z/0Z/ZL #oayoked
lloiAed usode( J0811Q Heqoy ‘jleX  £605aa 8L0z/0zZ/zL ¥oayohed
lioihed usoda 03110 D pieYDIY ‘uosuiyRINY  Z60SAA 810Z/02/21 yoayohed
lioiked usodaq 10210 1 @dAoy ‘uospny  160SAA 8L0Z/0Z/Z) yoayohed
lloihed usodaq 102110 SEIOYOIN ‘SPUIH 060500 8LOZ/0Z/ZL ®oayohed
lloshed usodaq 108110 3 AeseD ‘syoupusH 6805AQ 810Z/0Z/TL yoauohed
llosheg usodaq 108110 uyor ‘Jebulsseq 8805Ad 810Z/0Z/ZL #08yohed
lloheg usodaq 10210 ueyjeuor ‘Aeaied /80500 810Z/0Z/C) yosyohed
llosheg usodaq yoeuna pleuoq ‘AealeH 980540 810Z/0Z/Th ¥ayohed
ljoshey ysods( 193110 4 sopen ‘ze|ezuog GROSAd 810Z/0Z/2L ¥oouohed

juasuon Hpa1n ows aweN wnn ajeq adA)
210z J1aquesaq
._wam_mw;. Mooyod s'o=d Useg

HOL/LO
JoLISIQ UORI8J0Iq 414 KJUnoY YHoN WY 2011



9o g abed

sierg yse)

£L'6bt LAY ABojouyoa | uoneuwuoju) Auno) AsisluolN  980ZF 8L0Z/8LZL  ¥P3UD-Iud g
26'591 € uonels 0b0ss1L B0IAIBS UBUIN UOISSIN - GB0ZF 8L0Z/8L/ZL  #2ouD-lwd g
59°04 mau g ||e soe|dal "3es| }SNBYXS Joj %08YD €42SN J9liei] g ONIL SIBIS USPIOD  pBOZY 8L0Z/8L/ZL  MPSUD- lwd lig
9Lt uay) eoe|dey "uo bl sav/euIBUS %084 LEZSN Jeday oy SI0 €802 8L0Z/GL/ZL  09UD-wd lIIg
£6'GlY @o1nes suoydajs) AjUuopn €I18N 8D Z80Zv 8L0Z/8L/ZL  08UD-lwd IIig
00°0€ Jedal a1y L0ZSN "oul ‘BNl R OINY 1B LBOZY 8L0Z/BLIZL  ¥PRYD-iwd I
aunnoy 88°L20'9 [BIUSQ/UCISIA §10Z UBr v830vad  080ZF 8L0Z/EL/ZL  ¥P9YD-luwd g
aunnoy 88°'LL0'9 |BIUBQ/UCISIA 810Z 920 v830Vad  6L02ZF 8LOZ/EL/ZL  PBYD-luwd g
0EEL6 810Z AON -81.0Z dunf juswasinguiay ||30 alo)sed @0 8/0Z¢ 8LOZ/EL/ZL  HOBYD-wd g
aunnoy £2'8ZL'L 09129 "oU| ‘wnajonad oyloed AsjlepA  £.0ZF 8LOZ/EL/ZL  H99YD-lwd iig
rANC]! 00¥L alempleH 80V 9/0Zv 8L0Z/EL/ZL  0BUD-Jwd Iiig
00052 %0y ueld Juued S$8)BI00SSY UON0sj0Id Bul4 PWIeD  GL0ZY 8LOZ/LL/ZL  %99UD-lwd jiig
00°EY sJapuliho usbAxQ 'ou| ‘seoineg d1sebleuy  ¢L0Z¢ 8L0T/LL/ZL  H09YD- jud |iig
95°/8% L0000~ LBY090LZ # JUNOODY SSaRUIM UOZUBA €202 8LOZ/LL/ZL  08YD-wd g
jussuo) 1old 00°005'62 SOAS BURINSUOD JBYJ0 ‘YoEBHNO ‘UORDBIS XE| dnoig Bupnsuod |08 ZZ0ZP 8L0Z/LL/ZL  8ud-iud g
00°0€L SUONEUIDOBA [enuuy sieoyjleaH aoBUUld  LL0ZY 8LOZ/LL/ZL  ¥08UD- ud (I8
0Z'LS LOOOHON/SESZ-ELO 080 esa| Auungjoseled 0202 8LOZ/LL/ZL  dPBYD-Iud (I8
L0'¥¥6 [end 8L0Z AON |end - QSNDWN  690ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  H08YD-Iwd IIlg
15°18 £2£000-66 Jslepn BUQ ABIBIUON  890ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  108YD-iwd IIIg
00°GL ‘Aypomxo ‘ezopus|y [90p :diysiaquiajy [Enuuy 90104 jse] uosiy g 814 Aunog Asssjuoly  £90ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  %99YD-lwd ig
Juasue) §9'eLs'Z dwnd “yjuey weoy ‘aul| abieyosip 1eal neday ajppa Aousbiswz yos -4 - 9902 8L0Z/LL/IZL  ¥99YD-lwd Iig
GL19 092G 8ldIyaA ¥oayD Bows s0MU9g OINY ZBJBZUOD  G90ZP 8LOZ/LL/ZL  H0BUD-ud g
aunnoy 09°L0S'9 asemyos Buipodal GNTReII4 40) B010AU| ApEB A Buodey Aousbiowl  $90ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  X08YD-wd g
L6PhL jun Oy uc Joje|nbal abeyjon soe|dey 90IAISS JOJRIBUBD) SBIU0D  £90ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  M28UD-uid lIig
vE9L1 ysey | UONEIS G005L-GL068-€ uoneiodio] BulB [PWIED  ZO0ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  08YD-Iwd g
00°052 323y ueld yuad $9)BI00SSY UON080Id 2ui4 [pueD  L90ZY 8LOZ/LL/ZL  03UD-1wd g
88151 8018 J8)e N AJUJUCI € uonels 20IAISS JOJR M BILIOYED  090ZF 8LOZ/LL/ZL  O9UD-Iwd I
£6'125 sjun jje 103 dwind Jowiud seday Auedwog [eIISNpU| R BAROWOINY  6G0ZF 8LOZ/LLIZL 084D~ wd IIig
0096 siapuljko usbAxQ "ou| ‘ssoinieg aIsebleuy  8S0ZF 8L0Z/LLIZL  %0BYD- Wd liig
swnjwald su| YesH siaded §L0z 990 piooss 01 (dI0A uiesH s,eakoldw3 oland O - SH3IBD  LG0Zr 8L0Z/L0/CL  09YD-ud iig
aupnoy 00°005'L uononpaq |joihed 810Z § 980 ussy 44 040N 960Z¢ 8L0Z/L0/ZL  09UD- lud lIig
aunnoy 00°005't uoponpaq |joihed 81L0Z 0Z AON ussy 44 40N GS0Zv 8L0Z/L0/ZL  X09UD-ud |
augnoy 00°0S5°H uoponpa( [|01Aed 810Z § JequIaroN ussy 44 40N $S0Z 8L0Z/L0/ZL 094D~ 1wd I8
juasuo) Hpain owapy awen wnpn ajeq adAy
81.0Z J9quwasag
19)s169" yoaymn

1o1}SIQ UORD3}0Iq -JI4 AUNOYH YHON

Wy Z0:LL



9 jo g abeyq

25958209 _ 81 9eq
aunnoy 6z'gz'o9  Iniwaid dwoo SISRIOAN JOUEND PIE 61/8L0Z DM YIVTOW G602k 8L02/92/21  99YD- jwd liig
£L've6 asemyos dnyoeq Asgpnoj) ‘1aioe|o uozewy Xduoel  #60ZF 8L0Z/8L/ZL  XO8YD-luwd |iig
06285 sajiyoid YOORNQ Jasal Joenucd 30IAI9S AJYJuop Xdyoel  €60ZF 8LOZ/BL/IZL  OBYD-luid lilg
P6'vSL 0202/1L£/1-6102/1/Z uonduosqns Jadedsman ueluiojijeD seulles syl  ge0ck 8L0Z/8L/IZL  %99YD-iuwd lilg
0599 1eak-z Jasn-| ssauIsnq [EMaUa) Jasay Xdyoel L1602k 8L0C/BL/IZL  H9RYD-wd liig
L¥'ZLE siabed ejoiojow 1o} salsleq MBU g suofesiunwwod 3daquisls  0602¢ 8L02/8L/CL  98YD-iud lI'g
00'z8e 20H 10j) sen( uoneossy OvHOd AMD Z100EZ ovy¥0d  680ZF 8L0OZ/8L/CL  X284D-iwd g
006 wexa Anp Joj Ji4 aieoyjjesy speuUUld  8802Y 8L0Z/8L/ZL  08YD-iuld liig
89°4GL Suwinjwald 8oUBINSU| 8417 £1€886 # 100V 0D 3 Aoyoo B suaAelS SIBAN  LBOZP 8LOZ/BL/ZL  H08YD-lwd iig

Juasuo) npain owap awepN wnn ajeq adA)
g102Z 19quiadag
A% sien se
Joisiber” yoau o

JOL3SIQ UONI8J0IG +I14 AJuno) ypoN WY 2011



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/03/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $242.25
Direct Deposit $113346.40
Taxes $33948.11
Total payment $147536.76

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 12/05/2018:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 166,952.
DD5026 Arnaldo, Michael 3,351.
DD5027 Baldwin, John P 3,580.
DD5028 Barajas, Sergio 3,293.
DD5029 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,394,
DD5030 Batinovich, David 3,887.
DD5031 Bigler, Erin 7,231,
DD5032 Bravo, Carolina 3,859.
DD5033 Cortez, Jess 10, 580.
DD5034 Cutler, Nolan A 33.
DD5035 Daniels, Aaron 3,825.
DD5036  Ensley, Thomas 275,
DD5037 Fisher, Karl 4,546.
DD5038 Foxworthy, Robert 3,260.
DD5039 Garcia, Daniel M 22
DD5040 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,666.
DD5041 Harvey, Donald 4,583,
DD5042 Harvey, Jonathan 3,128.
DD5043 Hasslinger, John 4,760.
DD5044 Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD5045 Hudson, Royce T 5,891.
DD5046 Hutchinson, Richard C 2,669.
DD5047 Kall, Robert 148,
DD5048 Madrigal, Manuel 4,743,
DD5049  Martinez, Henry 8,158,
DD5050  McCoun, Jeffery L 264,
DD5051 Mendoza, Jesus 7,598.
DD5052 Mendoza, Joel 6,518.
DD5053 Nooe, Michael 3,514.
DD5054 Qutzen, Thomas 3,174.
DD5055 Parker, Richard 4,208.
DD5056  Pastore, Joseph M 5,694.
DD5057 Rackley, Trevor L 2. 521
DD5058 Resendiz, Sebastian 7,757.
DD5059 Santos, Edwin 2,918.
DD5060 Smith, Richard 5,346.
DD5061  Tacheny, Patrick 4,201.
DD5062 Train, Carter J 3,991.
DD5063  Tucker, Jeff 3,818.
DD5064  Vindhurst, Michael 4,478.

S5
€5

o000 000D00000OLOLLOOOOCOO0OCCCO000CO0O0ODOTCOOOO0

Direct
Deposit

113, 346.
2,274.
.75
2,468.
3,038.
2,464,
.61
2,742.
6,093.
30.
2,761.
253.
3,293.
1,821.
20.
2,667.
3,331.
2,052.
2,975.
412.
4,540.
2,249.
137.
3,117.
5,130.
20T
5,545,
4,286.
2,416.
o )
2,472,
4,034,
2,373.
5,000.
1,948,
3,730
3,282,
2.718,
2,622.
2971,

2,707

4,601

40
72

50
20
57

78
33
48

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/03/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5065  Wilson, Brian 4,277.11
DD5066 Zwingman, Alan 5,296.05

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.01
Medicare Company $0.03
Medicare Employee $0.03
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -$0.01
Total: $0.05
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Llarry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Pastore, Joseph M
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: OQutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Cutler, Nolan A

0.00
0.00

2,674.76
3,684.94

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/03/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Modified 1 paycheck.

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/17/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $159.25
Direct Deposit $98031.90
Taxes $24765.20
Total payment $122956.35

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 12/20/2018:

Paychecks Gross Net Direct

Wages Pay Deposit
Total 142,842 .35 0.00 98,031.90
DD5067 Arnaldo, Michael 3,391.53 0.00 2,301.32
DD5068 Baldwin, John P 3,634.61 0.00 275127
DD5069 Balesteri, Frank 100.00 0.00 92.35
DD5070 Barajas, Sergio 3,333.44 0.00 2,498.50
DD5071 Barlow, JIr., Larry 3,461.11 0.00 2,316.80
DD5072 Batinovich, David 3,907.43 0.00 2,471.36
DD5073 Bigler, Erin 3,128.27 0.00 1,952.05
DD5074 Bravo, Carolina 3,994.52 0.00 2,829.68
DD5075 Burnett, Austin 33.00 0.00 30.47
DD5076 Champion, Don 100.00 0.00 92.35
DD5077 Chapin, Don 100.00 0.00 92.35
DD5078 Cortez, Jess 5,305.40 0.00 2,773.07
DD5079 Cutler, Nolan A 203.50 0.00 187 .94
DD5080 Daniels, Aaron 3,814.01 0.00 2,726.97
DD5081 Ensley, Thomas 44 .00 0.00 40.63
DD5082 Fisher, Karl 4,546 .39 0.00 3,293.12
DD5083 Foxworthy, Robert 3,490.15 0.00 1,972.48
DD5084 Garcia, Daniel M 297.00 0.00 260.27
DD5085 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,632.18 0.00 2,641.14
DD5086  Harvey, Donald 4,373.00 0.00 3,191.19
DD5087 Harvey, Jonathan 3,128.27 0.00 2,052.60
DD5088 Hasslinger, John 4,289.82 0.00 2,667.71
DD5089 Hendricks, Casey E 480.00 0.00 412.03
DD5090 Hinds, Nicholas 33.00 0.00 30.47
DD5091 Hudson, Royce T 4,571.08 0.00 3,614.31
DD5092 Hutchinson, Richard C 2,669.20 0.00 2,249.65
DD5093 Kall, Robert 330.00 0.00 286.75
DD5094 Madrigal, Manuel 6,601.50 0.00 4,704.13
DD5095 Martinez, Henry 3,529.29 0.00 2,202.16
DD5096  McCoun, Jeffery L 34.50 0.00 30.93
DD5097 Mendoza, Jesus 6,155.30 0.00 4, 588.62
DD5098 Mendoza, Joel 5,694.16 0.00 3,756.58
DD5099 Nooe, Michael 3,473.09 0.00 2,388.34
DD5100 OQutzen, Thomas 3,174.30 0.00 2,221.69
DD5101 Parker, Richard 4,159.40 0.00 2,438.46
DD5102 Pastore, Joseph M 5,694.16 0.00 4,034.40
DD5103 Rackley, Trevor L 3,521.28 0.00 2,373.90
DD5104 Resendiz, Sebastian 3,174.30 0.00 2,078.66
DD5105 Rocha, Victor M 44.00 0.00 39.46

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/17/2018

Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5106 Santos, Edwin 2,918.23 0.00 1,948.03
DD5107 Silva, Stanley G 100.00 0.00 92,35
DD5108 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00 0.00 9285
DD5109 Smith, Richard 4,109.95 0.00 2,772.32
DD5110 Tacheny, Patrick 4,421 .81 0.00 3,378.37
DD5111 Train, Carter J 3,521.28 0.00 2,373.90
DD5112 Tucker, Jeff 3,818.06 0.00 2, 622.11
DD5113 Vindhurst, Michael 3,475.02 0.00 2,310.28
DD5114 Wilson, Brian 4,226.26 0.00 2,640.85
DD5115 Zwingman, Alan 4,505.55 0.00 3,115.18
Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount

CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01

Medicare Company -$0.03

Medicare Employee -$0.03

Social Security Company -%$0.01

Social Security Employee -$0.01

Total: -$0.09

Modified employee: Baldwin, John P

Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry

Modified employee: Bigler, Erin

Modified employee: Cortez, Jess

Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron

Modified employee: Fisher, Karl

Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert

Modified employee: Harvey, Donald

Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan

Modified employee: Hasslinger, John

Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T

Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel

Modified employee: Nooe, Michael

Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus

Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel

Modified employee: Parker, Richard

Modified employee: Pastore, Joseph M

Modified employee: Smith, Richard

Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff

Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael

Modified employee: Wilson, Brian

Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:

Iwingman, Alan
Batinovich, David
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Kall, Robert
McCoun, Jeffery L
Rocha, Victor M
Tacheny, Patrick
Champion, Don
Chapin, Don
Balesteri, Frank
Simon, Jacqueline C
Barajas, Sergio

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/17/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: OQutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Cutler, Nolan A

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/20/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $3.25
Direct Deposit $20934.59
Taxes $13498.30
Total payment $34436.14

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 12/24/2018:

Paychecks Gross Net Direct
Wages Pay Deposit

Total 53,696.33 0.00 20,934.59

DD5116 Pastore, Joseph M 53,696.33 0.00 20,934.59

Modified employee: Cortez, Jess

Modified employee: Pastore, Joseph M

Modified employee: Wilson, Brian




a8



Z jo | abed

%Z9'ZE L9°vr8'9L- 00°000's2 £E'G5L'8 000
%Z9'2E L97r8'9L- 00°000'G2 €G58 000
%2T VL #5162 L 00°005'8 9vr'80Z'L gLeLe
%8T ¥8 29'8.- 00°005 8e’ L2y glele
%00 00°000°L- 00°000'L 000 000
% LL z6°212'9- 00°000'2 80°28L 00°0
%lbl ¥E v 629'9LY- 0000006  9S°0/£'€SZ 000
%8G FE v ¥GS LLY- 00°000'06L  9S'G¥P'ZGZ 000
00'626 000
%19 LL 15'2/1'990°L-  00°000'¥6Z'L E£¥'L28°2ZZ  87'955'LS
%6192 LZ'LGL'GGh- 00000'029  6.°ZFZ'FP9L 000
%166 9€°GL¥'9.5- 00°000'0¥9  ¥9'¥8S5'€9 8v'965'25
%00 00°000'tE~ 00°000'¥E 000 000
%8L'E9 Ly028'EY- 00°000'6LL  €G'6LL'GL €L'206'LY
% LL G'985'0L- 00°000'8S SSELY LY 808’8
%SE'GS z0vee'Le- 00°000'19 86°G9.'€E S9'8LY'EE
%¥L'9% Z8°L12'S0'2- 00°0Zr'8vl'v 8L'Z0Z'V69'C €£Z'G6Z'G0S'Z
%¥'Sl 89°992'L1- 00°000'L2 ZEEET'E ZeeeT'e
%L0°10L L072E 00000t L0°ZE0'E 000
%8S 89°/£9'Ge- 00°000'5L ZE'Z98'6E ZE'29¢°6E
%0°0 00°00G'L- 00°00S'L 000 000
%92'8Y £8'819'GZ- 00°000'0S LL'18e've 000
%9901 LLEBY LL 00700005 LLE€BYL9L 000
%LE"GS LP'0Z2'686'L-  00°0Z6'Lvb'y 6S'669°29V'C 65'669°29%'C
ebpng jo % 19Bpngieap § 1ebpng 8L %29Q - Inr 81 98Q

V1Ol

810z Jeqwaosag ybnoiyy Ainp
PaAIa0aYy LA [eNOY "SA Jobpng pajosloid snuansy

Jo13SIQ UORDB)0Id B4 Auno) YloN

pajeubisaq - g |ejoL
{4w4) uvonebw jeyde) a4 - Z96y
pajeubisaeqg - 9
JsIN - G |Bj0)L
anuaAa@y SNoeue||assi - 0961
pasinquuiay seaq/spunjey-1ayio - 0ver
awoou| }sasdu| - pE6Y
ISIN - §
sjuels - f |BJO]
UIVS-OSH - 0£9%
Jojenuig Bulaug V3L - 0297
sjuels - ¢
$912uaby JayjQ WoJ4 anuaAsy - ¢ |ejo]
spung z.| uonisodold - 0S6¥
juswoaiby aanesadoosn €30 - 0L9F
O 3NOZ - ¥LVSD - S¥0V
salouaby Jayj0 wol4 anuaaady - ¢
SJUBLUSASSY g S99 - Z (B0
8|Npayds 8934 - £E6¥
XYL SW3 - 9vovy
SjUBWISISSY P S99 - Z
saxe] Apadold - | |ejol
dLdOH - ISt
jeyuawajddng Joud - SpOY
jeyuswalddng Juaung - Zyoy
painsasup Jold - Ly0Y
paindag Jold - LEOY
painoaasuq uaun - 0Z0v

paindag juaund - 0LOv
saxe) Auadoud - |

awoou|

asuadx3jawosu| A1euipiQ

siseg yse)
6LIPLILO
Nd 80:€



Z jo g ?bed

%80°LY 15'926'y99°¢- 00°0Z6'vZ6'9  6Y'EYE'6SZ'C  09°L96'709'Z
%80° Ly 1G'946'799°¢- 00°0Z6'v26'9 6V EVB'6SZ'E 09°296'F09°C
%80° LY 1G'9/6'799°¢- 00'0Z6'tZ6'9 6Y'EYB'6GZ'E 09°L96'709C
%80°LY 16'9/6'¥99°¢- 00'026'726'9 6V EV6'BSZ'E  09'296'709°C

_———— e e e e e e
jebpng JeAQ ¢

19bpng jo %

yebpng

gL 22Q-inr

81 22a

paAIa9dy QLA |ENIOY "SA }abpng pajoslfoid anusasy
1913S1Qq UOIj0.Id a4 Aunod YyuoN

IviOol

g8L0zZ Jeqwadaq ybnouyy Ainp

awoou| 18N
awoou| A1euipiQ 19N

Jjoid SS0ID

awoou| |ejo)

siseq Usen
6LI7LILO
INd 80:€



G jo | abed

%9'9Z £8°20¢'e- 00°00S' LL1BL°L 89°9L1
%EL'LG 1B'€85'6e- 00°000'€S 6L9L¥'LT 12088t
%2666 00°€- 00°6LL'E 00°2LL'E 00'0
%t 0G 00'80Z'S- 00°005'0L 00'262'G 00'Z88
%LLE 91°0Z9't1- 00°000'Z1 v8'6.E £8'0F
%LL19 21'666 000062 8Z'¥¥S'L 8€°46T
%G5 ZE £2'62£'LG- 00°000°58 12701912 8L°608'G
%¥0°vS 98'618'902" 00°000'0S¥ v1°08L'EPE GG'LGE'L8
%69 05°655" LGV 00'v0E' 26V L 0GPPL'6E0'L  8L'89L°8Y
%0°'00L 000 00'¥GL'LLS 00'¥S1'LLG 000
%EL'LS 8L'¥98'LZ- 00°000'G9 A IAWL> 1G'1LEG'D
%LG 6 1€°090°L 00°000't'L £9'6£6'9 LLGPL'L
%0°08 96'G.5°0LL- 00051 LPE #0'v25'0LL 000
% 6 ¥6'6£2°02- 00°000°0F 9009264 L8°E6E'E
%1961 Gv'8L8 LET- 00°000'09% §5°181'822 £2°869'L€
%¥S S lZveS'L¥8'L-  LZ080'LSO'Y  00'96¥'60Z'Z  SE'166'Z9E
%PG 6 00°0+0'691L- 00°000'GEE 00°096°G91 00°099'22
%L5'6% 18°E8L LEL- 00°000'0¥2 61°9L8'8LL St'080'02
%81 €01 L0'8LY'8 00°000'692 LO'BLY'ELE 8 LLEYT
%91 E0L 00'8YL'Z 00°000°L8 00'81.'68 vz ¥65
%61 8% 9€'6Z)'GL- 00°000'G¥1 ¥9°0/8'69 6.698°'LL
%298 08'%59'Gz- 00°000°0Z 1} 0Z'SYe'v6 G€°056'05
%1912 GZ'GE0' LY 00°000'09 GLP96'ZL 002941
%56 '8t 25°926'vr- 00°000°'88 8F'EL0EY 82°609'9
%G0°0G 0S'66L'CLL- 00'8F6'GHE 0S'8PL'ELL 0$'€00'62
%6E 6 POLB6'9BL L-  LZTEL'GOE'T  €T'LGL89L'L  9Z'FSL'06)
yebpng jo o, 19Bpng 12AQ § jebpng gL 2eQ - Inf g1 2eQ
TvioL

810z 1oqwaosaq ybnoayy Ainp
|en)oy "sA }abpng asuadx3

Ajunoag |e120sg - 8805

aoueInsuj [eyidsoH a1edipal - LEOS
aJUBINSU| 2AI2SIY - 9E05
Aupigesig wia) BuoT - pE0s
juswAhojdwaun 2)e1S - ££05

V4S9 - @oueINSU| 317 - ZEO0S
painjey-aoueinsu| YjjeaH - LEOS
asueInsu| yjjesH - 0£05

$1509 @oueInsuj YyjjeaH - 0£0

sjyeuag Juswainay - 0Z0 1eJ0L

Aynger] papunyun - S¥3dIBD - 8Z0S
vid3d € 4911 1ehojdw3 - Sy¥3d - 9208
uonesuadwo’) paudiag - YINOI - SZ0S

ueoT yohed pund apig - ¥Z05
z 491 1afojdw3 - SY3Id - €205
| 421) Jekojdw3 - S§Y3d - 1Z0S

s)yauag Juswaiey - 0Z0

saue|eg aakojdw3 - 0L0 [ej0L

juel9 Y34vs -seliejes - LZ0S

Aed awnyanQ - 6105

3WIUBAQ wea| aiag - 8L0S

Ked KepljoH - £10S

Ked uonesnpg - 9105

jjoked uonesep/anes }2IS - ¥LOS
Alejeg - saAI9S3Y - £10S
Aiejasoeg - Aiejes - ZL0S

Z 191) Ayojeg-saliejes - LL0S

| 481} A)ajeg-saiieles - 0L0S

sale|eg aafojdwg - 0L0

S1I43N39 ? SARVIVS - 0L00

asuadx3y

asuadxg/awosu| AeulpiQ

JoL3SIQ UONO3}04d 3ll4 AUNoY YHON

siseg yses
6LI7LILO
Nd L0:€



G jo z abeyq

%8L €9 S1'S04°0G- 00°000°0¥ 1 G8'¥6Z'68 22'909'y
%¥&0 9z'8.6°¢" 00000 vlle 000
%8G°9¢ 86685’ L~ 00'005°2 Zr'vie 000
%l Ly 6LLLLE 007000t 12888t 000
%6599 86°900°¢- 00°000'6 Zr'e66's Ly'208
%6299 ¥6'220'0t- 00°005°021 90°LL¥'08 GLEOL'Y
%1565 GZ'88¢'selL- 00'€SL'vEE S.'v98'861 GZ'882'99
%00 00°000°L~ 007000} 000 000
%00 00°000'89- 00°000'89 000 000
%0°GL GZ'88C'99- 00°€51'592 §.'v98'861 GZ'882'99
%LG LY GG Shy'L- 00°00Z'FL SP¥GL'9 9c'evy
vLLE 000
%EL 02 GE'L6G"L- 00°000'2 G9'2or 000
%LL08 09'965" - 0000Z'¢ 0¥'€09'L 26'G9L
%L¥'2s PEEBT P~ 0070006 99°91LL'y ¥€'9.2
%6888 €L'7G6'0L- ¥G'€09'86 1887928 692.E'C
%8E2T 60'€6Y'e- 00°00S't 16900t POvSL
%0001 000 PSE0L'LL PSE0L'LL 000
%6l LL L90PL L~ 00°000°G 6£°658'C z8'9re’L
%EC LY €0'12E'9 00°000°¢Ck L6'829'G £€8'9.6
%92 LT ZL'8rS'vL- 00°000°02 88°LGY'S GZ'962' L
%49°C2 19'998'¢- 00°000'G 6ECEL’L 000
%6482 1G'189°0L- 00'000°GL 6Y'8LE'Y GZ'96Z'L
%LLS 8€°996'609'2" LT659'69L'9 BB'CEY'BSS'E  Z29°0L9°€0S
%L6°6Y L9'zzg'oLe- 00°622°129 B6EZSYOLE 6Y'0LB L6

19bpng jo %

yebpng 18nQ ¢ jabpng

8l 2eQ - Inr 8l 22Q

wviol

|enjoy ‘sA }abpng asuadx3

810z Jeqwedaq ybnouayy Ainp

$24NJoN4)§ JO SOUBUAIEY - 0L
juawdinb3 jo asueusjuiely - 0Z| |eIOL
wawdinby ¥vsn - vZLS
Jutey dinb3 82140 - £Z1S
aJueusjuiey V'a'0’s - ZZLS
Juiepy 'dinb3 uonedIUNWWOY - LZLS
juswdinb3 jo jJulep - 0Z1S
juawdinb3 jo asueuajuiel - 0Z1
asueinsuj - gpl |BI0L
PIV 3sdl4 - Z0LS
asuesnsuj Ajjiger jesauss) - LOLS
asueinsu] dwoy SI9%IOM - 0015
aosueinsuy - 001
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 |eloL
JayiQ - dx3 pjoyasnoy - 060
swuoylup - asialag Alpune - Z60S
@o1a19g AipuneT - L60S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoy - 0605
dx3 ployasnoH - 060
SUOREJIUNWWOY - 090 [BIOL
spsen ay Jaindwo? - £905
yosledsiq LL6 - 2905
auoyd Jenjied - 1905
auoydalal - 0905
SuoEUNWWOY - 090
dx3 saiddng |euosiad @ A}ajes - 050 |BIOL
aseyoaing uuojun - 2505
saiddng |euosiad g f1ajes - 0505
dx3 saiddng jeuosiad g LA19jes - 050
S317ddNS '8 SIADIAYIS - 0500
S1143N349 ? SAIHVIVS - 0L00 B0l
$)S09 92UBINSU| Y}eaH - 0£0 [BI0L

1oL}SIQ UOND3}0Id 3114 AUNOY YUION

siseg yses
6LiIvL/ILO
Nd L0:E



G jo ¢ abed

%62 1G'L2Y'L- 00°005°Z B6Y°2L0'L 000
%P 9E ¥9°022'S- 00°000°6 9£'642'¢ 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°00z- 00°00Z 000 00'0
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000
%LGOLL cy'aer'L 00°000'6 Sy Ger'oL 000
%1L59LL SPGByl 00°000'6 5°G8Y'0l 000
%G 9E 98'625'10L- 00000094  ¥LOLY'SS 00°50Z'0¢
%68'G9 v LYE'SL- 00'000'S 90°259'62 00°005'6Z
%LE0 00°008'€S- 00'000'%5 00°00Z 00°0
%G 601 00°GLY 00'000'S 00°GLY'S 00°005
%0'9€ 00°002'¢- 00'000'S 00°008'L 000
%L1 '8E 26'959'8- 00'000'%L 80°EVE'S 00'602
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000
%902y 00°000'81- 00°000'+€ 00°000'9} 000
%V9'c6 £6°L9V'L- 00°000'€Z L0'8ES'LZ Zv'660'04
£V v8T E£v'v8zZ
%LELLL 88'G96'L 00°005'9} 88°59v'8L L1'€09'6
%682 vZTLL'E- 00°006'9 9L°181'C 8102
%LLET 00'LLO'EL- 00°000°LL 00'626'C 00'GL
%LLET 00'LLO'EL- 00'000'ZL 00'626'C 00°G2
%L0'ES 09'8€9'G- 00°000'ZL 0v'L9E'9 00'6EL
%L0'€S 09'8€9'G- 00°000'Z} 0v'19€'9 00'6EL
%E'LL 99'V0V'ZL- 00°000'GL VE'GBS'T Ly 0S5
%E'LL 99'V0b'ZL- 00°000'G1 bE'GBS'Z ¥ 0S¥
19Bpng jo 9, jeBpng 1eAQ § 1eBpng g1 93@ - Inf 81 280

Iviol

810z Jaqwadag ybnoayy Ajne
|Jenjoy ‘sA }Jabpng asuadx3

weod - 1225
yuawdinb3 g sjooy - 0ZZS
yuawdinb3 pue s|oo] |[eWwS - 0ZZ
sasea g SJuay - 00Z B0l
punoJ9/ainjonig saseaT @ Juay - 0LZS
yuawdinb3 jo sasea g SJuay - 0025
SaseaT] g Suay - 002
dx3 aonoN |eba g uonedijqnd - 061 I€l0L
sa2)joN |eba g suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 aonjoN |eba g uoneodlqnd - 061
80IA19G |BUOISSB0Id - 08 |BlOL
sjueynsuoy - 88Ls
uonensiuiwpy xe) Auadold - 1815
232 ‘28D ue|d IPISIND - 9815
uonejsiuIWPY JUBIY - £815
SUOBUIEBXT/SUOHE|NdOU| PaN - Z8LS
|jasuno) jeba7 - L8L§
Bununooay - 0815
821AJ9G [BUOISS30Id - 081
sasuadx3 220 - 0L} |BIOL
1BYO - sesuadx3y 8210 - 041
yoddng seyndwiod ‘1| - LLLS
asuadx3g 22140 - 0LLS
sasuadx3 22140 - 041
sasuadxg diyssaquialy - 05| 18I0
sdiysiaquiay - 0515
sasuadxg diyssequiap - 051
asuadx3 seiddng |esipajl - 0¥l IBJOL
(2 vs2) senddng |edipapy - OVLS
asuadxg sanddng |esipaly - ObL
$8.NjoNJ)S JO dUBUBUIBY - 0E] |BIOL

S2INIONAS JO JUIR - OELS

JoL}SIQ UORD3}0Id all4 AUNOD YUON

siseg yseo
6L/vLILO
Nd Lo°E



G jo  ebeyd

168692 000
%00 00°009°¢- 000092 000 000
%98°0§ 0Z2°'6.8°LES- $5'969'v60'L  ¥E'LLL'OGS £6°LL0'0Z1
%5809 86°.8.'6" 00°000°52 FARATA 000
%5809 86728.'6" 00°000°62 A AT A" 000
%166 68°002- 00°00L'V L1668 LG'L8
%6076 ZeLLL- 00°000°¢ 89°2¢8'C 000
%96°0¢1 2L 9L 00004 2L9%8 000
%Ev LS 6C°0L1- 00°'00% LL'62¢ 1518
%ES 8y 99'0L¥'6- 00"0ov'8lL v€'626'8 GL'o9L'L
%SyLS £4°059'L- 00°00%'€ LZ6PL'L 60902
%L8 LY £6'618'2- 00°000'S4 2008L°L 90°'096
%8¢ 9 ZL'v8L se- 00°005°59 88°GLE0E LLYSE'T

SZ'v8 000
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000 000
%CL'9E Gv'868°L- 00°000°€ SG'L0L'L £6°182
VYA BT oL8yL'L- 00°005°L 2 LSE 000
%L6° LY 9L°1ge’ Le" 00°000'09 ¥8'8.4'8C ¥8°2.0C
%ll2 00°GZL'veL- 00°008°9ZL 006292 007008
%E9'GLL- 00°GeL'L- 00°008 00'6¢6- 000
%EP’ LS 00°00%'€- 00°000°2 00°009°€ 00°00S
%00 00°000°}- 00°000°L 000 000
%00 00°000'GLL- 00°000°GL 000 000
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000°€ 000 000
%8 LE SLgrl'L- 00°005°LL GgLGE'Y 000

jebpng jo vy, 186png JeAQ $ yebpng gl 2aQ - Inf g1 28q

viol

g0z 1oqwaoseqg ybnouayy A|np
|en}dy "SA uwm—u:m mwcwaxm

sjueln 9JANVJH/NTE - 9LES
ea 005°Z$> wawdinb3 - GLES
suonisinboy |eyded - 0LE
S3SVHOIUN TVLIdVD - 000
$317ddNS 2 SIJIAHIS - 0500 [EI0L
saIN}onss - 09 |ejoL
N3ION - 99¢€S
sainjonas - 0og
abieyoing g saxe] ‘saaq |e1oads - Opg [BIOL
saxe| @ sa94 |e1oadg - Zpes
(1esa1q) xel |ond - LyES
abieys ing abemasg - Opes
abieyoing g sexe] ‘sasd |e102ds - OpE
saniun - 092 18301
19)eMA - 1928
21303|3 B SeO - 0925
sanlnn - 092
sasuadx3] [aael] g |o9nd - 0SZ (BIOL
1830 - sesuadx3 |aael] g [and - 062
Bululel)] g $8sino) apISINQ - £625
aoua)sisqng Buneepwauepiou] - Z6Z5
SUOHEPOWODDY B [SARI] - LGZG
1en4 - 0SZS
sasuadx3 [aAel] B [and - 05T
sasuadx3y |e1oadg Jou1)sIq - 0ET IBIOL
sasse|) uoiednp3 dliqnd - 8EZS
asuadx3g Jaqway pieog - GEZS
(s|e1mye ) S9sino) uonoNIsy| - €EZ5
uonoa3 - ZETS
SO|ZZON/3SOH - LETS
sasuadxg |e1oadg jo1s1q - 02
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] ||ews - 0ZZ [BI0L

siseg ysed
6LI7L/LO

1oL13S1Q UOI}23)04d 3414 AJunod YyuoN Wd L0



G jo g abed

kL 9S LG'GLL'OVL'E 18'6L1°L92°L- O£ 0VE'0ZL'Y-  06°E6Z'¥Z9-
%L 95 LG'GLL'OVL'E L8'SL1°292'L- 0E0PE'0ZL'Y-  06'E€6Z V29~
%.°95 LG'GLL'OpL E- L8'GLL'L9Z°L  0E0bE'0ZL'y  0B'€6Z'v29

€1°099 L9EEL
%66°LZ 0 vpL- 00°002 86'GS S6'9

8%'2Z8 £L'v0F
%49'68 25°89¢Z- 00'009'¢ 8¥ LEET 000
%4968 26'892- 00°009°'2 8r'LEe'eT 000

€Y L2E- 000

jebpng jo %, 1ebpng 1onQ § 1ebpng gL 29qQ - Inf g1 29Q
V1Ol

gL0z Jequweoaq ybnouyy A|np
jenjoy °sA }abpng asuadx3y
12143S1g UoiI29)0.d ali4 AJuno) YUON

awoouj 19N
awoou| AueuipiQ 19N
asuadxy |ejol

S@94 Ndl - 666

safiieyn aoialag yueq - 01699

sasuadx3 ||oihed - 00099

S3ASVHIYUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 IBjoL
suomsinboy |eyded - pL€ |eloL

uel9 94V - LLES

siseg Yse)
6LiVLILO
Nd L0:E



2:51 PM North County Fire Protection District

0114119 Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Dec 31, 18
Beginning Balance 1,690,284.36
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -2,600,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2,538,713.88
Total Cleared Transactions -61,286.12
Cleared Balance 1,628,998.24
Register Balance as of 12/31/2018 1,628,998.24
Ending Balance 1,628,998.24

Page 1



2:51 PM
01/14119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Nu

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

General Journal 12/19/2018 1302
General Journal 12/27/2018 1302
General Journal 12/31/2018 1301

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 12/31/2018

1301
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2018

Ending Balance

m Name Cir

KX X

Amount Balance
- 1,690,284.36
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-450,000.00 -850,000.00
-1,750,000.00 -2,600,000.00
-2,600,000.00 -2,600,000.00
2,538,713.88 ) 2,538,713.88
2,538,713.88 - 2,538,713.88
-61,286.12 -61,286.12
-61,286.12 1,628,998.24
-61,286.12 1,628,998.24
-61,286.12 1,628,998.24

Page 1



1:26 PM
01/03/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 104 items
Deposits and Credits - 109 items

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 58 items
Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 12/31/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 18
704,618.44

-713,074.05
855,125.49

142,051.44

846,669.88

-149,252.78
18,927.97

-130,324.81

716,345.07

-119,100.67
380.00

-118,720.67
597,624.40

Page 1



1:26 PM
01/0319

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 704,618.44
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 104 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2018 41982 NCFD FF Assn X -1,550.00 -1,550.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2018 41980 NCFD FF Assn X -1,550.00 -3,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2018 41977 NCFD FF Assn X -1,550.00 -4,650.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2018 41981 NCFD FF Assn X -1,550.00 -6,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2018 41978 North Monterey Cou... X -50.00 -6,250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2018 42019 State Board of Equa... X -2,500.00 -8,750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42029 Golden State Truck ... X -1,312.48 -10,062.48
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42024 Bauer X -904.15 -10,966.63
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42028 Tech RX X -772.49 -11,739.12
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42027 Golden State Truck ... X -434.48 -12,173.60
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42026 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -12,423.60
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2018 42025 American Supply Co... X -222.07 -12,645.67
Check 11/19/2018 42030 125-171-047-000:18... X -340.00 -12,985.67
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2018 Epay Spectrum Business X -74.98 -13,060.65
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42033 Bianchi, Kasavan & ... X -15,000.00 -28,060.65
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42040 Pinnacle Healthcare X -2,100.00 -30,160.65
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42034 Cal Net 3 X -416.23 -30,576.88
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42037 Pettigrew & Foletta I... X -137.03 -30,713.91
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42032 American Supply Co... X -116.80 -30,830.71
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42039 Salinas Valley Pro S... X -99.25 -30,929.96
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42035 Castroville Commun... X -92.71 -31,022.67
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42038 Pinnacle Healthcare X -75.00 -31,097.67
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42031 Ace Hardware X -4.08 -31,101.75
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42048 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,201.86 -32,303.61
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42041 Dick's Auto Repair X -1,007.50 -33,311.11
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42044 Monterey County Pe... X -1,005.85 -34,316.96
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42042 Life Assist, Inc. X -603.34 -34,920.30
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42043 MBS Business Syst... X -418.76 -35,339.06
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42047 US YELLOW PAGES X -229.00 -35,568.06
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42046 Quality Water, Inc. - ... X -116.08 -35,684.14
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 Epay Spectrum Business X -104.98 -35,789.12
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2018 42045 Pinnacle Healthcare X -65.00 -35,854.12
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2018 42051 Santa Cruz County ... X -170,574.04 -206,428.16
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2018 42052 US Bank - Bancorp ... X -3,007.68 -209,435.84
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2018 42049 Big State Industrial ... X -304.07 -209,739.91
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2018 42050 Gonzalez Auto Servi... X -41.75 -209,781.66
Check 12/03/2018 CCADJ X -37.59 -209,819.25
Liability Check 12/04/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -147,536.76 -357,356.01
Check 12/04/2018 CCADJ X -0.69 -357,356.70
Check 12/05/2018 CCADJ X -18.05 -357,374.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -43,219.96 -400,594.71
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 Epay Vantage Point Trans... X -1,180.39 -401,775.10
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 42053 C.A.P.F. X -882.00 -402,657.10
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -735.69 -403,392.79
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2018 EPAY Damm Good Water X -100.00 -403,492.79
Check 12/10/2018 CCADJ X -6.19 -403,498.98
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42064 Emergency Reporting X -6,501.60 -410,000.58
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42066 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X -2,513.65 -412,514.23
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42059 Automotive & Indust... X -521.93 -413,036.16
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42073 Verizon Wireless X -487.56 -413,523.72
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 EPAY AT&T Monthly X -260.97 -413,784.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42061 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -414,034.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42075 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -414,284.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42062 Carmel Marina Corp... X -176.34 -414,461.03
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42060 California Water Ser... X -154.89 -414,615.92
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42071 Pinnacle Healthcare X -130.00 -414,745.92
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 EPAY Spectrum Business X -119.97 -414,865.89
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42058 Analgesic Services, ... X -96.00 -414,961.89
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42068 Monterey One Water X -81.51 -415,043.40
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42065 Gonzalez Auto Servi... X -61.75 -415,105.15
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42070 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ... X -51.20 -415,156.35
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42074 Analgesic Services, ... X -43.00 -415,199.35
Check 12/11/2018 CCADJ X -17.01 -415,216.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 Epay Comerica X -6.95 -415,223.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2018 EPAY Pacific Gas & Electric X -539.14 -415,762.45

Page 1



1:26 PM
01/03/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2018 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 12/12/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2018 42079 FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2018 42080 FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2018 42077 Valley Pacific Petrol...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2018 42076 Ace Hardware
Check 12/14/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2018 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2018  Epay AFLAC
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42094 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42091 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42093 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42082 Cal Net 3
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42090 Steinbeck Communi...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42089 PORAC
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42085 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42087 Myers Stevens & To...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42092 The Salinas Californ...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42083 Dick's Auto Repair
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42088 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42084 Golden State Truck ...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42081 Cal Auto & Tire, Inc.
Liability Check 12/19/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Check 12/19/2018 CCADJ
Check 12/20/2018 CCADJ
Liability Check 12/21/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2018 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2018 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/27/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/27/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 12/28/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 Epay Vantage Point Trans...
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 109 items
Deposit 12/04/2018
Deposit 12/05/2018
Deposit 12/06/2018
Deposit 12/11/2018
Deposit 12/12/2018
Deposit 12/13/2018
Deposit 12/13/2018
Deposit 12/15/2018
General Journal 12/19/2018 1302
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5115 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5114  Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5069 Balesteri, Frank
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5070 Barajas, Sergio
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5071 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5072 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5073  Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5075 Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5076 Champion, Don
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5077 Chapin, Don
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5078 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5079 Cutler, Nolan A
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5080 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5081 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5082  Fisher, Karl
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5083 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5085 Gonzalez, Carlos F

o
=

><>(><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX><><><><X><><><><>()<><><‘

MK IR HKMHK AKX HKHK KKK HKKX X KKK X

Amount Balance
-74.98 -415,837.43
-14.63 -415,852.06
-11.01 -415,863.07

-6,071.88 -421,934.95
-6,071.88 -428,006.83
-1,128.77 -429,135.60
-16.12 -429,151.72
-0.52 -429,152.24
-650.98 -429,803.22
-607.42 -430,410.64
-100.19 -430,510.83
-924.13 -431,434.96
-646.50 -432,081.46
-582.50 -432,663.96
-415.93 -433,079.89
-372.47 -433,452.36
-282.00 -433,734.36
-165.92 -433,900.28
-157.68 -434,057.96
-154.94 -434,212.90
-147.76 -434,360.66
-75.00 -434,435.66
-70.65 -434,506.31
-30.00 -434,536.31
-122,956.35 -557,492.66
-28.35 -557,521.01
-6.19 -557,527.20
-34,436.14 -591,963.34
-4,787.40 -596,750.74
-4,767.77 -601,518.51
-54,362.78 -655,881.29
-12,607.38 -668,488.67
-5,343.05 -673,831.72
-677.03 -674,508.75
-2.40 -674,511.15
-37,477.39 -711,988.54
-775.78 -712,764.32
-200.00 -712,964.32
-109.73 -713,074.05
-713,074.05 -713,074.05
1,310.00 1,310.00
15.49 1,325.49
604.00 1,929.49
207.00 2,136.49
570.00 2,706.49
391.00 3,097.49
735.00 3,832.49
17.00 3,849.49
400,000.00 403,849.49
0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

0.00 403,849.49

Page 2



1:26 PM
01/03/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5086 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5087 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5088 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5089 Hendricks, Casey E X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5090 Hinds, Nicholas X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5091 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5092 Hutchinson, RichardC X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5093 Kall, Robert X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5094 Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5095 Martinez, Henry X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5096 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5097 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5098 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5099 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5100 OQutzen, Thomas X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5101  Parker, Richard X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5102 Pastore, Joseph M X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5103 Rackley, Trevor L X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5104 Resendiz, Sebastian X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5105 Reocha, Victor M X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5106 Santos, Edwin X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5107 Silva, Stanley G X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5110 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5112  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5108 Siman, Jacqueline C X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5111  Train, Carter J X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5109 Smith, Richard X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5084 Garcia, Daniel M X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5068 Baldwin, John P X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5067  Arnaldo, Michael X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5074 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 403,849.49
Paycheck 12/20/2018 DD5113  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 403,849.49
Deposit 12/20/2018 X 950.00 404,799.49
Deposit 12/21/2018 X 207.00 405,006.49
Paycheck 12/24/2018 DD5116 Pastore, Joseph M X 0.00 405,006.49
General Journal 12/27/2018 1302 X 450,000.00 855,006.49
Deposit 12/29/2018 X 119.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5120 Barajas, Sergio X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5121 Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5122 Batinovich, David X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5123 Bigler, Erin X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5125 Burnett, Austin X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5126 Champion, Don X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5127 Chapin, Don X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5151 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5128 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5129 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5130 Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5131  Fisher, Karl X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5132  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5143 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5134 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5135 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5136 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5137 Hendricks, Casey E X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/201¢ DD5138 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5139 Hutchinson, Richard C X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5140 Kall, Robert X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5141  Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5142 Martinez, Henry X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5144 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5145 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5146 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5147 Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5148 Parker, Richard X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5149 Rackley, Trevor L X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5150 Resendiz, Sebastian X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD51562 Santos, Edwin X 0.00 855,125.49

Page 3



1:26 PM
01/03/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5153 Silva, Stanley G X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5154 Simon, Jacqueline C X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5155 Smith, Richard X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5156 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5158  Train, Carter J X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5159  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5160  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5161  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5162 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5157 Tengdin, Thomas X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5124 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5133 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5119 Balesteri, Frank X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5117  Arnaldo, Michael X 0.00 855,125.49
Paycheck 01/04/2019 DD5118 Baldwin, John P X 0.00 855,125.49

Total Deposits and Credits 855,125.49 855,125.49

Total Cleared Transactions 142,051.44 142,051.44
Cleared Balance 142,051.44 846,669.88
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 58 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-...  119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3,447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2014 37812 Joel §. Mendoza -443.09 -4,664.92
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -26,001.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,967.46
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,986.09
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn -17.54 -27,003.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise -630.00 -27,633.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ... -904.70 -28,638.33
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal. -150.00 -28,688.33
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C -92.35 -28,780.68
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony -13.86 -28,794.54
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony -23.08 -28,817.62
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony -27.70 -28,845.32
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony -32.32 -28,877.64
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ... -13,785.84 -42,663.48
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems -187.42 -42,850.90
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric -30.39 -42,881.29
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -64.84 -42,946.13
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint -75.98 -43,022.11
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water -74.10 -43,096.21
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2018 42016 NMCUSD - Fuel -1,255.41 -44,351.62

Page 4



1:26 PM
01/03119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2018 42036 Monterey County Inf... -644.13 -44,995.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 42054 NCFD FF Assn -1,550.00 -46,545.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 42056 NCFD FF Assn -1,500.00 -48,045.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2018 42055 NCFD FF Assn -1,500.00 -49,545.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42072 SCI Consulting Group -29,500.00 -79,045.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42069 NMCUSD - Fuel -944.07 -79,989.82
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42063 Conte's Generator S... -744.91 -80,734.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2018 42067 Monterey County Fir... -75.00 -80,809.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2018 42078 Joe Pastore -913.30 -81,723.03
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2018 Epay AFLAC -786.70 -82,509.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2018 42086 Monterey County Inf... -449.13 -82,958.86
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2018 42095 M.C.L.ALA. -66,288.25 -149,247.11
Check 12/29/2018 CCADJ -5.67 -149,252.78
Total Checks and Payments -149,252.78 -149,252.78
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 03/15/2013 85.00 85.00
Deposit 04/24/2013 3,036.94 3,121.94
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya 50.00 3,171.94
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238 4.84 3,176.78
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460 92.35 3,269.13
Deposit 05/01/2015 850.00 4,119.13
Deposit 05/14/2015 255.00 437413
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A... 13,785.84 18,159.97
Deposit 12/18/2018 578.00 18,737.97
Deposit 12/31/2018 190.00 18,927.97
Total Deposits and Credits 18,927.97 18,927.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -130,324.81 -130,324.81
Register Balance as of 12/31/2018 11,726.63 716,345.07
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 01/02/2019 CCADJ -11.34 -11.34
Liability Check 01/03/2019 Quickbooks Payroli ... -119,089.33 -119,100.67
Total Checks and Payments -119,100.67 -119,100.67
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2019 Vision Service Plan 0.00 0.00
Deposit 01/03/2019 380.00 380.00
Total Deposits and Credits 380.00 380.00
Total New Transactions -118,720.67 -118,720.67
Ending Balance -106,994.04 597,624.40

Page 5



4:46 PM
01/08/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2018

Dec 20, 18
Beginning Balance 9,762.47
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 32 items -5,784.49
Payments and Credits - 22 items 9,819.67
Total Cleared Transactions 4,035.18
Cleared Balance 5,727.29
Register Balance as of 12/20/2018 5,727.29
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 9 items 5,727.29
Total New Transactions 5,727.29
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1






4:46 PM
01/08/19

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 9,762.47
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 32 items
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Salinas Press X -1,887.84 -1,887.84
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Fleet Pride X -1,525.89 -3,413.73
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -403.30 -3,817.03
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -367.76 -4,184.79
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Google Services X -204.16 -4,388.95
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Grainger X -199.96 -4,588.91
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Amazon Mkiplace P... X -155.10 -4,744.01
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Qqest X -123.10 -4,867.11
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -122.46 -4,989.57
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -118.47 -5,108.04
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Office Depot X -104.24 -5,212.28
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Office Depot X -87.58 -5,299.86
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Staples X -60.53 -5,360.39
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 AutoZone X -48.72 -5,409.11
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Ace Hardware X -40.92 -5,450.03
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 In-N-Out Burgers X -37.76 -5,487.79
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 C & N Tractors X -36.06 -5,523.85
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Hust Brothers X -30.57 -5,5654.42
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Valley Trophies X -30.04 -5,584.46
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Squarespace X -26.00 -5,610.46
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Adobe Systems X -24.99 -5,635.45
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 USPS X -21.20 -5,656.65
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Carl's JR X -20.08 -5,676.73
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 AutoZone X -19.64 -5,696.37
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Harbor Freight Tools X -18.70 -5,715.07
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Paypal X -17.00 -5,732.07
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Valley Saw & Garden X -13.10 -5,745.17
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Davis Auto Parts A ... X -12.36 -5,757.53
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Fed Ex X -9.90 -5,767.43
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Ace Hardware X -9.26 -5,776.69
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Ace Hardware X -5.81 -5,782.50
Credit Card Charge  01/08/2019 Google Services X 1.99 -5,784.49

Total Charges and Cash Advances -5,784.49 -5,784.49

Payments and Credits - 22 items
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 87.13 87.13
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 140.94 228.07
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 213.65 441.72
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 328.00 769.72
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank-Bancorp.. X 397.46 1,167.18
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank-Bancorp.. X 597.91 1,765.09
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 749.97 2,515.06
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 1,381.32 3,896.38
Bill 10/30/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2,858.41 6,754.79
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 13.10 6,767.89
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2499 6,792.88
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 54.06 6,846.94
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... USBank-Bancorp.. X 61.76 6,908.70
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 69.96 6,978.66
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 78.65 7,057.31
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 140.93 7,198.24
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 205.50 7,403.74
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 214.71 7,618.45
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 249.07 7,867.52
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 708.05 8,575.57
Bill 11/29/2018 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 1,186.90 9,762.47
Credit Card Credit 01/08/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X 57.20 9,819.67

Total Cleared Transactions 4,035.18 4,035.18

Cleared Balance -4,035.18 5,727.29
Register Balance as of 12/20/2018 -4,035.18 5,727.29

New Transactions

Page 1



4:46 PM
01/08/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2018

Name

Type Date Num

Payments and Credits - 9 items
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 424860...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...
Bill 01/08/2019 42460...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

Amount Balance
9.90 9.90
87.20 97.10
93.32 190.42
199.96 390.38
203.82 594.20
413.95 1,008.15
420.24 1,428.39
1,545.53 2,973.92
2,753.37 5,727.29
5,727.29 5,727.29
-9,762.47 0.00

Page 2



January 15, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#7-A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’'s Report
For January 15, 2019

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 6 2 3 8 1

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 0 0 0 0 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 57 59 - 67 52 63

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 11 5 12 T 6

Service Call 8 5 6 3 4

Good Intent Call 9 10 1 5 4

False Alarm & False Call 10 3 i 5 2

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 1 0 0 0

Special Incident Type 0 0 0 0 0
Total 102 85 96 80 80

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e December 31, 2018 Structure Fire at 135 Live Oak Road: Crews responded to a 10 x 20
storage building that was fully involved with fire on arrival, first arriving crews
mounted an aggressive fire attack and extinguished the fire. The fire caused heat
damage to the main house including some broken windows. The cause of the fire was a
juvenile playing with a lighter in the shed. No injuries were reported. NCFD & Mutual
aid resources: 4 Engines and 1 Chief Officer.

e January 2, 2019 Homeless Encampment Fire off of Benson Road: Crews made access
through an Ag. Road. An approximate 20 x 30 area burned no injuries reported. NCFD
Response: 2 Engines and 1 Chief officer.

e January 3, 2019 Structure Fire 86 Johnson Road: Crews extinguished an attic fire ata
residence. The fire was discovered early and crews were able to keep the fire contained



January 15, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3

#7-A

to the attic. The cause was determined to be sub-standard electrical. NCFD Response: 2
Engines, 1 Water Tender and 1 Chief Officer.

January 6, 2019 Monterey County USAR Team was deployed to the Pebble Beach Forrest
for a lost hiker. The person was located and brought to safety with minor injuries.

TRAINING

North County Fire Personnel trained on Structural Firefighting Ventilation techniques.

Respiratory Mask Fit Testing was completed for all North County Fire Personnel (yearly
mandate).

North County Fire Personnel participated in rope rescue training with the Monterey
County USAR Team.

PREVENTION

The 2018 Toy Drive was a great success providing much needed toys for the local
community. Although we do not have an official count, we estimate that the program
netted 300 toys for disadvantaged children of the North County Communities.

North County Fire District Personnel participated in several “Santa Claus” events as
part of our commitment to community service in the North County Area.

On January 7t, 2019 North County Fire approved building plans for a Cannabis
Manufacturing facility at 11045 Commercial Parkway. The project will be housed in a
large (currently empty) warehouse facility. The facility will grow, extract, process and
package cannabis and cannabis related products.

This is the 3rd cannabis related project to be planned for the Commercial Parkway area of
Castroville.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

E5212 taken to Golden State for repairs: Replaced Back Pressure Sensor and it is back in
service.

E5233 currently at Hi-tech for repairs: Main pump engage control repair, pressure relief
valve and plumbing repairs.

Yearly Inspection of OES Engine 356 by OES Chief is due in Jan. Apparatus readiness
and equipment inventory is complete in anticipation of the yearly inspection.



January 15, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#7-A

ADMINISTRATION

° ICMA Vantage Retirement Health Savings Account:

o Over the years the District has deposited additional funds into the retiree
investment accounts. These deposits are the result of fluctuations in the markets
and are a common occurrence. We are taking the following actions to correct this
issue.

= All retirees who are receiving supplemental health insurance premium
funding will receive information on how to manage their respective
accounts.

= All will be noticed that the District will no longer supplement their
accounts whenever there is a loss in value to their account.

= The District will ultimately switch from semi-annual deposits to monthly
payments made direct to each retiree.

o These changes will reduce the exposure time for possible value loss to the
retirees and allow each to better control their respective funds.

e District Funding:
o Chief Fulcher and myself have a joint meeting with the CAO’s office scheduled
for January 14t to discuss revenue challenges for our respective Districts.
Whatever we are able to negotiate with the County will determine what amount
of funding we will be requesting from PG & E and Vistra Energy.

e Shared Services:
o The attached draft shared services agreement between the District and City of
Marina (City) consists of three separate components. The District has a need for a
Fire Chief to provide oversight of District operations. The City is in need of
assistance with duty chief coverage and plans checking. This agreement will
address the needs of both agencies while clearly defining roles and
responsibilities to ensure neither agency inadvertently gifts services or funds.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief






SHARED FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. This Agreement is entered into between the City of Marina (City) and the North County Fire Protection

District of Monterey County (District):

2. The term of this Agreementis:  July 1, 2019 through

3. The maximum amount of this Agreement is: $

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits
which are by this reference made a part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A — Scope of Work — Includes page 2 (contact page) in count for Exhibit A
Exhibit B — Budget Detail and Payment Provisions
Exhibit C — General Terms and Conditions
Exhibit D — Additional Provisions
Exhibit E — Description of Other Services
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.
City of Marina

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

ADDRESS

North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

ADDRESS

pages
pages
pages
pages

pages



Page No.: 2

HARED FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT

The project representatives during the term of this agreement will be:

City of Marina: North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County:
Name: Name:
Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:



Page No.: 3

“XHIBIT A SCOPE OF WORK

The purpose of this agreement is to provide mutually advantageous fire and emergency services through an effective
consolidated organization, wherein the CITY is primarily financially responsible for protecting life and property from fires
and other emergencies within the City of Marina incorporated boundaries and the DISTRICT is primarily financially
responsible for protecting life and property from fires and other emergencies within the boundaries of the North County
Fire Protection District of Monterey County. Each agency shall have sole authority to establish the fire protection
organization and structure needed to meet their determined level of service. This level of service may be based on the
agency’s governing board’s established fiscal parameters and assessment of risks and hazards. Agency personnel
providing services under this agreement may include any one or a combination of the following: regular employees,
persons temporarily employed and commonly known as volunteers, paid-call firefighters, reserves, or others temporarily
employed to perform any emergency work or emergency service including, but not limited to fire prevention, fire
suppression and emergency medical response. Each agency shall be responsible for all STATE costs, both direct and
indirect, required to execute the terms of this agreement. These costs shall include, but not be limited to: required
training and associated post coverage, employee uniform and Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs.

1. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
A. By the CITY

The City is a modern, full service fire protection and emergency incident management agency that provides
comprehensive fire protection and other emergency incident response. Fire Chief Services to be provided by the
City to the District under this agreement shall be as follows:

Overall direction and oversight of the District, the management, planning, organizing, and overseeing all
fire suppression, prevention, investigation, emergency medical services, and administrative support
functions of the District to ensure the effective and efficient delivery of such services to the
communities served.

Represent the District in appropriate inter-agency committees and cooperative programs such as mutual
aid, training, and recruitment. Liaison with appropriate officials within the district, neighboring
jurisdictions, and state and federal agencies. Establish, execute, and administer District policies and
procedures, rules and regulations, and the memorandum of agreement. Prepare and administer the
District budget.

Time allocation shall average 20 hours per week.
e Specific duties are listed in the attached Position Duty Statement for Fire Chief.

Cost rate shall be the annual City Fire Chief salary with benefits divided by two (2). Salary / 2 =
contracted rate to be billed to the District.

B. By the DISTRICT

The District is a modern, full service fire protection and emergency incident management agency that provides
comprehensive fire protection and other emergency incident response. Services to be provided by the District
to the City under this agreement shall be as follows:

Duty Chief

Performs duties and responsibilities of Duty Chief as assigned. As necessary, assumes command for
management and mitigation of complex emergency incidents, including the most complex fire, rescue,



and hazardous material and multi-agency incidents. Determines strategy and tactics and provides
leadership in other emergency operations as required or assigned. Performs other emergency incident
assignments as required or assigned.

Time allocation shall be:

o Two (2) weekends per month. Weekend defined shall begin at 2000 hours on Friday and end at 0800
hours on Monday for 2 % days per weekend. 2.5 x 26 = 26 days.

o Two (2) weeks per year for vacation coverage. Week defined shall begin at 0800 hours on Monday
and end at 2000 hours on Friday for 4 % days per week. 4.5 x 2 = 9 days.

Cost rate shall be the average of all District Division Chiefs salaries with benefits divided by 365 then
multiplied by 35 days. Average Salary / 365 x 35 = contract rate to be billed to the City.

Fire Marshall

Review and examine building construction and fire protection system plans/drawings Provide technical
assistance to contractors, architects, engineers, developers and the public. Recommend appropriate
corrective action as needed.

Perform technical inspection on commercial, industrial, and residential facilities to ensure compliance
with fire and life safety codes. Recommends appropriate corrective action as needed.

Attend necessary meetings and liaison with City and other agency staff, developers, contractors and
property owners.

Time allocation shall be:
e Time shall be tracked in 30-minute increments.

Cost Rate shall be the calculated hourly rate of the District Fire Marshall. Salary / 52 = Weekly salary / 40
hours = contracted rate. Activity shall be identified and totaled for each package/project reviewed.
Amounts shall be billed to the City.

2. ADMINISTRATION

The District shall appoint the Marina Fire Chief as the District Fire Chief for all Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and
Rescue Response, administration pursuant to applicable statutory authority. The Fire Chief may delegate this
responsibility to qualified staff.

A. The Fire Chief shall exercise professional judgment consistent with District policies, laws and his or her
employment by the City in authorizing or making any assignments to emergencies and other responses,
including assignments made in response to requests for mutual aid.

B. Except as may be otherwise provided for in this agreement, neither agency shall not incur any obligation on the
part of the other to pay for any labor, materials, supplies or services beyond the total set forth in this
agreement.

C. Nothing herein shall alter or amend or be construed to alter or amend any Collective Bargaining Agreement or
Memorandum of Understanding between the City and its employees and the District and its employees.

3. MUTUAL AID

Any and all Mutual Aid and Automatic Mutual Aid agreements between the City and District shall remain separate and
{istinct from this agreement. Either agency may enter into and manage Mutual Aid and Automatic Mutual Aid
agreements as each agency deem necessary to maintain their respective operational readiness and response.

5. PROPERTY PURCHASE AND ACCOUNTING



Each agency shall be responsible for all costs associated with property required by personnel to carry out this
agreement. Employee uniform costs will be borne by the employing agency. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs
shall be the responsibility of the employing agency.

_XHIBIT B BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES A. The receiving agency shall pay the providing agency actual cost for services pursuant to
this agreement an amount not to exceed that set forth in Exhibit D, Salary Schedule for each fiscal year. The providing
agency shall prepare an Exhibit D, Salary Schedule each year, which shall be the basis for payment for the entire fiscal
year for which services are provided. B. Any other funds designated by the District and City to be expended in support of
their respective fire protection services shall be set forth in in their respective annual budgets. This clause shall not limit
the right of either agency to make additional expenditures. C. The providing agency shall invoice the receiving agency for
the cost services on a quarterly basis as follows: 1) For actual services rendered by providing agency during the period of
July 1 through September 30, by an invoice filed with receiving agency on or after December 10. 2) For actual services
rendered by providing agency during the period October 1 through December 31, by an invoice filed with the receiving
agency on or after December 31. 3) For actual services rendered by providing agency during the period January 1
through March 31, by an invoice filed with receiving agency on or after March 31. 4) For the estimated cost of services
during the period April 1 through June 30, by an invoice filed in advance with receiving agency on or after March 1. 5) A
final statement shall be filed with receiving agency by October 1 following the close of the fiscal year, reconciling the
payments made by receiving agency with the cost of the actual services rendered by providing agency and including any
other costs as provided herein, giving credit for all payments made by receiving agency and claiming the balance due to
providing agency, if any, or refunding to receiving agency the amount of any overpayment. 6) All payments by receiving
agency shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice from providing agency, or within thirty (30) days after
the filing dates specified above, whichever is later. D. Invoices shall include actual or estimated costs as provided herein
of salaries and employee benefits for those personnel employed, charges for operating expenses and equipment and the
dministrative charge in accordance with Exhibit D, Salary Schedule. When "contractual rates" are indicated, the rate
shall be based on an average salary plus all benefits. "Contractual rates”" means an all-inclusive rate established in
Exhibit D, Salary Schedule for total costs to STATE, per specified position, for 24-hour fire protection services during the
period covered.

3. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE

A. If the receiving agency’s governing authority does not appropriate sufficient funds for the current year or any
subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in an inability to pay the providing agency for the
services specified in this Agreement, the receiving agency shall promptly notify the providing agency and this Agreement
will terminate pursuant to the notice periods required herein.

B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the receiving agency for purposes of this program, the receiving
agency shall promptly notify the providing agency, and the providing agency shall have the option to either cancel this
Agreement with no liability occurring to the providing agency, or offer an agreement amendment to receiving agency to
reflect the reduced amount, pursuant to the notice terms herein.

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions in paragraphs A and B above, the receiving agency shall remain responsible
for payment for all services actually rendered by the providing agency under this Agreement regardless of receiving
agency funding being reduced, deleted or not otherwise appropriated for this agreement. The receiving agency shall
promptly notify the providing agency in writing of any budgetary changes that would impact this Agreement.

F. District and City agree that this Budget Contingency Clause shall not relieve or excuse either party from its
obligation(s) to provide timely notice as may be required elsewhere in this Agreement.

EXHIBIT C GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS



1. APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties. 2. AMENDMENT: This agreement may
be amended by mutual consent of the District and City. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall
be valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement
‘ot incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the parties. If during the term of this agreement the receiving
agency shall desire a reduction in providing agency services provided for in Exhibit D, Salary Schedule, receiving agency
shall provide 120 days written notice of the requested reduction. Notification shall include the following: (1) The total
amount of reduction; (2) The firm effective date of the reduction. If during the term of this agreement costs to receiving
agency set forth in any Exhibit D, Salary Schedule to this agreement increase and receiving agency, in its sole discretion,
determines it cannot meet such increase without reducing services provided by providing agency, receiving agency shall
within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such Schedule notify providing agency and designate which
adjustments shall be made to bring costs to the necessary level. If such designation is not received by providing agency
within the period specified, providing agency shall reduce services in its sole discretion to permit continued operation
within available funds. 3. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by the District or City either in whole or in
part, without the consent of the other agency in the form of a formal written amendment. 4. EXTENSION OF
AGREEMENT: A. One year prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, both agencies shall give the other agency
written notice of whether either will extend or enter into a new agreement with the other agency for shared services
and, if so, whether either agency intends to change the level of fire protection services from that provided by this
agreement. If this agreement is executed with less than one year remaining on the term of the agreement, either
agency shall provide this written notice at the time it signs the agreement and the one year notice requirement shall not
apply. B. If either agency fails to provide the notice, as defined above in (A), the other shall have the option to extend
this agreement for a period of up to one year from the original termination date and to continue providing services at
the same or reduced level as the agency determines would be appropriate during the extended period of this
agreement. Six months prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, or any extension hereof, either agency shall
give written notice to the other agency of any extension of this agreement and any change in the level of services the
aroviding agency will provide during the extended period of this agreement. Services provided and obligations incurred
oy providing during an extended period shall be accepted by receiving as services and obligations under the terms of this
agreement.



January 15, 2019 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

SCI Presentation
Report and Analysis of the November Election







January 15, 2019 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#10-B

Board of Directors - Standard Operating Policies
Rotation Policy

PURPOSE: During the December 2018 Board Meeting, the Board of Directors adopted a
rotation policy for the Slate of Officers. The Board requested that the adopted rotation policy be
brought back for review in order to clarify the process and officially adopt the changes to the
standard operating policies.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors review and adopt a final rotation policy.






North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County
Board of Directors

Standard Operating Policies

Organizational Meeting
(Fire District Law 13853)

1.

Within 60 days after their initial election, or appointment, to a position previously held by an
officer, the District Board shall meet and elect its officer or officers as deemed appropriate
by the Board. The officers of the District Board are President, Vice President, and
Secretary.

The Board may establish sub-committees to work on specific projects of the Board:
e Negotiation Team
e Audit Committee

The Board shall establish the time and place for regular Board Meetings.

In order to provide a record of the proceedings of each meeting of the board, the directors
shall elect a recording secretary of the board.

The normal order of business shall be modified for the organizational meeting by
considering the following matters after the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting:

Welcome and introduction of the newly elected director(s) by the President.
Call for nominations for President to serve during the ensuing year.
Election of a President.

Assumption of office by the new President.

Call for nominations for Vice-President to serve during the ensuing year.
Election of a Vice-President.

Election of Secretary

Policies shall continue from year to year and board to board until and unless the board
changes them with appropriate noted discussion and action.

WMAIN\Admin\Board Meetings\Public Hearings_Publications\Board SOP\Board Policies.doc
Page 8
Adopted 01/11/06, Last Revised 11/13/2008 Last printed 1/10/2019 1:22:00 PM



North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County
Board of Directors

Standard Operating Policies

Organizational Meeting

(Fire District Law 13853)

1

Within 60 days after their initial election, or appointment, to a position previously held by an
officer, the District Board shall meet and elect its officer or officers as deemed appropriate by
the Board. The officers of the District Board are President, Vice President, and Secretary.

The Board may establish sub-committees to work on specific projects of the Board:
e Negotiation Team
e Audit Committee

The Board shall establish the time and place for regular Board Meetings.

In order to provide a record of the proceedings of each meeting of the board, the directors
shall elect a recording secretary of the board.

The normal order of business shall be modified for the organizational meeting by considering
the following matters after the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting:

Welcome and introduction of the newly elected director(s) by the President.
Call for nominations for President to serve during the ensuing year.
Election of a President.

Assumption of office by the new President.

Call for nominations for Vice-President to serve during the ensuing year.
Election of a Vice-President.

Election of Secretary

Beginning January 2019, the Officer positions will be rotated among Directors according to
the following schedule, and then repeated. Board Officer positions shall rotate annually among
all elected Directors with each Director moving up one position yearly except for the Board
President who moves to the end of the rotation list behind any newly elected Directors. The
Director at the top of the rotation list shall serve as President, followed by Vice President &
Secretary.

At the time they are seated on the Board, newly elected Directors shall be added to the rotation
list following continuing Directors and ahead of the most recent Board President. If more than
one Director is elected or appointed to the Board, new Directors will be added to the rotation
list with the Director receiving the highest number of votes, followed by the next highest vote
getter until all new Directors have been added to the rotation list.

In the event a Director position is vacated, all Directors below the vacant position move up
one position. Any individual who occupies a rotation position or officer position for more than
six months shall be considered as having occupied that position for a full year.

Directors shall have the option of declining to serve in a Board Officer role. Any Director who
so declines shall move to the bottom of the rotation list behind any newly elected Directors
and the most recent President.

Policies shall continue from year to year and board to board until and unless the board
changes them with appropriate noted discussion and action.



January 15, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Accepting Don Champion’s resignation and declaring the Board seat vacancy.

PURPOSE: To provide accept a board member resignation and declare the board seat
vacancy.

OUTLINE: On December 26, 2018 Director Don Champion tendered his resignation of his
Board seat.

Resignation
(California Government Code Section 1770 — 1782)

1. If a Board member’'s permanent residence ceases to be in the fire district, the Board
member shall resign immediately. Upon receipt of a written resignation for this or
any other reason, the Board shall consider the resignation at its next regular
scheduled meeting. The Board shall then accept the resignation by formal action
and declare the Board position vacant unless the resignation is withdrawn any time
prior to the Board'’s action.

Vacancies
(California Government Code Section 1770 — 1782 & Fire Protection District Law of 1987: Section 13800 of the
Health & Safety Code)

1. In case of a Board vacancy, the remaining directors shall fill such vacancy by
appointment. The Board will receive applications from any qualified persons
seeking to fill the position after suitable public notice. The vacancy shall, within sixty
(60) days, be filled by appointment of a resident elector of the district by a vote of
the remaining Directors. The person appointed shall serve until a successor has
been elected and qualified. If the Board of Directors fails to fill the vacancy within
the sixty-day period, the county legislative authority shall make the appointment. If
the number of vacancies is such that there is not a majority of the full number of
directors in office, the Board of Supervisors shall within thirty days of the vacancies
appoint the required number to create a majority to fill the vacancies on an interim
basis through the next general election.

2. An appointee shall meet the requirements provided by law and shall serve until the
next regular scheduled fire district election, at which time a director shall be elected
for the unexpired term.

RECOMMENDATION: That per the Board of Directors Accept the resignation by formal action
and declare the Board position vacant.






January 15, 2019 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-B

Re-establishing Board organizational structure and subcommittee appointments

PURPOSE: To re-establishing the Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments due to the board chair vacancy.

The Board will need to vote on the Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments pursuant to Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies for the following:
L. Slate of Officers
1. Negotiations Committee
1. Audit Committee



